
All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed 

and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 

 

 

 TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  
To:     Board of Selectmen  

From:     Philip Lemnios, Town Manager  

Date:     July 25, 2017 

 

Subject:    Board of Selectmen’s Meeting   
 

Meeting date:    July 27, 2017 
 

Time:    7:30 p.m. 
 

Location:    Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room  
  

 

 

AGENDA 
 

7:30  Charles Gould, 61 Hulverson Avenue, re:  Commentary on ZBA process 

 

7:50 Chris Krahforst, Director of Conservation, re-Straits Pond Update 

 

8:00    Bob Decoste, Chairman of HRA, re:  2 Way Street Grant Request  

 

 

LICENSES/APPROVALS 

 

1. Hull Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Ave –re-One Day Liquor 

License for Saturday August 12, 2017 from 4:00pm-8:00pm for a 

graduation party  

 

 


